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- DG‘nIap, Andy

From: Liz Nelson [Inelson@hollyhilifi.org]
Sent:  Thursday, February 17, 2011 8:17 AM
To: Fictitious Name Address Change
Subject: Add EIN #to LLC

We have filed and recieved our EIN number for "The Rugologist, LLC" document #
L11000018545.

The EIN # assigned is: 27-5000202.

Thank you,

Elizabeth "Liz" Nelson
Building & Zoning Clerk

City of Holly Hill

1065 Ridgewood Avenue
Holly Hill, Florida 32117-2807
Phone: (386) 248-9442

Fax: (386) 248-9498

e-mail: [nelson@hollyhillfl.org
Website: www.hollyhillfl.org

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written commun
to or from city officials regarding city businegs are public¢ records availabl
public and media upon request. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are publi

If you do mot want your e-mail address released in response to a public-record
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by p

writing.

Any incoming e-mail reply to this communication will be electronically filtere
and/or "viruses." That filtering process may result in such reply being quara
potentially not received at our site at all) and/or delayed in reaching us. P
we may not receive your reply and/or we may not receive it in a timely manner
you should consider sending communications to us which are particularly impor
time-sensitive by means other than e-mail.
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